



# Dr. Badam Kiran K Reddy

Qualification: MBBS, MS (Ortho), DNB (Ortho), MRCS (Edinburgh, UK), FIJR

(DePuy/J&J), FISA (Smith & Nephew), FIPO (Singapore)

**Department:** Arthroscopy & Sports Medicine, Orthopaedics, Pediatric Orthopedics

**Designation:** Senior Consultant Trauma, Robotic Joint Replacement, Sports Arthroscopy,

Ilizarov, Kyphoscoliosis, Endoscopic Spine and Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

**Experience:** 16 yrs

#### **About the Doctor**

Dr. Kiran K Reddy Badam is a well-trained and qualified orthopedic surgeon practicing as a Consultant Orthopedic Surgeon with expertise in Hip & Knee Joint Replacement, Sports Medicine and Arthroscopy, Spine, Pelvic-acetabular Trauma, Diabetic Foot (Podiatrist), Ilizarov and Pediatric Orthopedics for over 15 years. He obtained his MBBS from JJM Medical College, Davangere, and his MS in Orthopedics from KMC, Warangal. He has done his MRCS from the Royal College of Surgeons in Edinburgh, UK, and he has many fellowships in various subspecialties of orthopaedics to his credit. He completed his Fellowship in Joint Replacement Surgery (DePuy/J&J) and is trained in Primary and Revision Knee, Hip, and Shoulder Joint Replacement. He is versatile in doing anterior, lateral, and posterior THR and is an expert in MIS total/partial knee replacement. He completed his Fellowship in Sports Medicine & Arthroscopy (FISA) at Smith & Nephew and is an expert in the knee, shoulder, hip, and ankle arthroscopic procedures; ACL surgery; and meniscus surgery. He completed his FIPO (Singapore) training in Pediatric Orthopedics at the world-renowned children's hospital, KK Women's and Children's Hospital in Singapore. He was trained under well-known figures in the paediatric orthopaedic world like Prof. Arjandas Mahadev, and he is an expert in the Clubfoot Ponseti Method and DDH Hip Surgery. He received extensive fellowship training in Scoliosis-Kyphosis correction spine surgeries under Prof. Kevin Lim Boon Leong, Singapore. Dr. Kiran K Reddy Badam has published his work in peer-reviewed journals and has been a

faculty member at various national, regional, and local orthopedic meetings. He is an Associate Professor in the Department of Pediatric Orthopedics at the prestigious Central Government Institute NIEPID (NIMH). He takes time off from his work to care for underprivileged children with cerebral palsy and other orthopedic problems in Telangana and other regional states. He can communicate fluently in Telugu, Kannada, Hindi, and English and can understand Tamil and Malayalam as well.

#### **Educational Qualifications**

- Fellowship in Paediatric Orthopedics & Kyphoscoliosis Spine Surgery (FIPO),
  Singapore
- Fellowship in Sports Medicine & Arthroscopy (FISA), Smith & Nephew
- Fellowship in Joint Replacement Surgery (FIJR), DePuy, J&J
- Member of The Royal College of Surgeons (MRCS), Edinburgh, UK
- DNB (Ortho), New Delhi
- MS (Ortho), KMC, Warangal

### **Experience**

- 2021-Present: Honorary/Part Time Consultant-Trauma, Joint Replacement, Sports Arthroscopy, and Pediatric Orthopedic Surgery, Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda
- Jan 2017-Aug 2021: Consultant Orthopedic Joint Replacement, Arthroscopic Surgeon, Spine & Pediatric Orthopedic Surgeon, Apollo Hospitals
- July 2016-Dec 2016: Fellow in Paediatric Orthopedics & Kyphoscoliosis Spine Surgery, Singapore
- Jan 2016-June 2016: Fellow in Sports Medicine & Arthroscopy, Smith & Nephew
- July 2015-Dec 2015: Fellow in Joint Replacement Surgery, DePuy, J & J
- Oct 2013-June 2015: Registrar, Department of Orthopaedics, Joint Replacement, Arthroscopic Surgery, Apollo Hospitals

#### **Services Offered**

- Primary & Revision Knee
- Hip and Shoulder Replacements
- Partial Knee Replacements
- Fast Track Total Knee Replacement (TKR)
- Fast Track Total Hip Replacement (THR)
- Total Shoulder Arthroplasty & Reverse Shoulder Arthroplasty
- Surgical Expertise in Robotics and Computer Navigation
- Treatment of Painful, Unstable/Failed (loosened and infected) Joint Replacements
- Ilizarov and Medial Gastroc Flap for Infected Knee Joint Replacement
- Stem Cell Therapy
- Cartilage Regeneration Surgery (Knee, Hip, Shoulder and Ankle)

Arthroscopy of Knee (ACL, PCL, Meniscus, Patella & Cartilage Lesion)

- Arthroscopy Shoulder (Dislocation-Bankart, Rotator Cuff, Frozen Shoulder)
- Arthroscopy Hip (Labrum and Impingement)
- Arthroscopy Ankle (Instability, OCD)
- Pelvic-Acetabular Injuries
- Pediatric Fractures
- Pediatric Deformity Correction (DDH, CTEV/Club foot, Coxa Vara, Legg-Calve-Perthes Disease, Slipped Capital Femoral Epiphysis Cerebral Palsy, Scoliosis)
- Angular Deformity of Knee
- Growth Modulation using 8 Plate
- Congenital Pseudarthrosis of the Tibia
- Treatment for Intoeing Gait, Flat Foot & W Sitting
- Complex Fractures (Infections, Nonunions and Malunions)
- Minimally Invasive Surgeries
- Diabetic Foot (Corn, Blister, Cellulitis, Pus, Gangrene, Charcot)
- Skin Grafting, Flap Surgery
- Vacuum Assisted Closure (VAC)
- Podiatry-(Ingrowing Toenails, Hammer Toes and Corn Plantar Fasciitis/Heel Pain, Flat Feet, Achilles Tendinitis)
- Limb Salvage Surgeries using Ilizarov, LRS and VAC Dressing
- Reimplantation Surgeries
- Spine-Back Pain, Slipped Cervical & Lumbar Disc Microdiscectomy, Minimally Invasive (Key Hole) Spinal Surgery, Disc Replacement
- Cervical Myelopathy-ACDF, ACF, Laminectomy & Laminoplasty
- Spinal Fracture, Tumors & Infections (TB)
- Spine Fusion, Pedicle Screws, TLIF Cage and Scoliosis Correction
- Spine Osteoporotic Fractures-Kyphoplasty/Vertebroplasty
- Benign (GCT, Cyst), Malignant Bone Tumors (Sarcoma, Ewing) & Bone Swellings
- Ganglion and Trigger Finger and De Quervain Tenosynovitis
- Rheumatoid Arthritis
- Geriatric Orthopedic Problems
- Regenerative Medicine
- Specialist in Sports Injuries
- Orthotics and Prosthetics Services

#### **Awards and Achievements**

- One of few pioneer surgeons in the country to do Complicated Pediatric Procedures like Teratological Medial Open Reduction Hip, SCFE Safe Surgical Dislocation and Open Reduction, Super Knee, Super Ankle
- Performed Successful Replantation Forearm Surgery

## **Professional Membership**

- Indian Medical Association (IMA)
- Telangana Orthopaedic Association
- Singapore Orthopaedic Association
- Pediatric Orthopaedic Association
- Indian Orthopaedic Association
- Twin City Orthopedic Association
- ASSAMI (Ilizarov) Association
- Association of Spine Surgeons of India
- Indian Foot & Ankle Society

#### **Research & Publications**

- Presented Papers in various Regional, National, and International Orthopedic Surgeons Forums
- Published Scientific Papers in various National & International Journals

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/somajiguda/arthroscopy-sports-medicine/dr-kiran-k-reddy-badam/